STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESQURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

.,

izt

ber POST OFFICE BOX 1900
GARREY CARRUTHERS Octobe 16 ’ 1987 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

Crown Central Petroleum Corporation
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 213
Midland, TX 79705

Re: Fred Turner #2-0 Sec. 6, T20S, R38E
Fred Turner #3-0 Sec. 6, T20S, R38E
West Nadine Blinebry Pool

Gentlemen:

We have received a gas/oil ratio test for allowable
reinstatement on the above-referenced wells. However,
before we can reinstate your allowable, you will need
to file Form C-104 designating the correct transporter.
Our records show Shell Pipeline for well #2 and Koch 0i]
Company as the transporter for well #3. These wells
share the same proration unit so the 0il transporter
should be the same.

As soon as a C-104 is filed indicating the correct transporter
your allowable will be reinstated.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jderry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED/ed



